
BID BULLETIN # 1

Date: 7-Jun-22

Reference No.:  ITB–2017-ERB-0003

Project:  Cash-assistance financial service provision based on Long Term Agreement-LTA

Subject: Bid Bulletin 2- Questions and Answers

Dear service providers,

Please be informed that we received inquiries from interested service providers, table below shows the responses to the inquiries.

No. Questions/ Comments Response 

1

How will be the beneficiaries be paid per month, will it be a same payment each 

month. 

There will be different beneficiaries will receive different payments 

each month. 

2

Can you let us know the maximum limit of transfer per day or per month for each 

beneficiary, for the microfinance industry (Easy Paisa, Jazz Cash, etc.), the State Bank 

of Pakistan set some limits (PKR 50,000/day and PKR 200,000/month)? Does this limit 

sufficient for your caseload 

There are going to be additional payments required. It will be cash in 

hand payment and the assistance could be more than the limit defined 

in the question. 

3

Is this limit ((PKR 50,000/day and PKR 200,000/month) only apply to microfinance 

industry?

Yes, this only applies to microfinance and it does not apply to the 

formal banking system. In a formal banking system this limit does not 

apply. 

4

EOI clearly defines the quotations for Pre and podistributionion payment for SP. All 

bidders shall share service fee accordingly. 

5

Anything that will be proposed will be according to the regulations of the financial 

system and regulations from the Central bank regarding the identity of the beneficiary. 

The beneficiary identity shall not deviate from the basic requirements. 

For host communities, yes there will be clear identity details will be 

provided by IOM. For Afghans, as mentioned at the start of the 

meeting, IOM will provide cash-in-hand assistance. The bidding 

documents shall be submitted accordingly. 

6 Did IOM receive the querries submitted by UBL IOM will check and get back to the sender 

7

Are there any other limitations than the per day and per month payment to 

beneficiaries for the microfinance industry ((Easy Paisa, Jazz Cash, etc.)

The Telenor Easy Paisa can only serve Pakistani national and this 

modality can not be used for the Afghans 

8

In case of post-distribution payment, how much time IOM will take to reimburse the 

service provider

It will be defined in the service agreement signed with the SP. 

However, IOM will take 7 to 10 working days for the reimbursement of 

the invoice received from the SP. It will be an LTA and reimbursement 

will be done in installments according to the assistance provided at a 

certain time and area. 

9

What is IOM's requirement for proposal submission? Is it only the soft copy 

submission through email only or hardcopies shall also be submitted at IOM's office 

address.

It should only be submitted through email only

10 What does IOM mean by remote locations in EOI 

Remote locations are the area far from the main city centers (for 

example there are areas in KPK and Baluchistan, which are far from the 

main cities, and towns) so SP is required to share details about their 

presence in the area or if not will the SP could manage to provide cash 

assistance in such areas. 

11 What does IOM mean by providing security  in EOI 

The SP will be responsible for the security arrangements at the cash 

disbursement venue. If the venue is far from the SP office, the SP will 

be responsible for the security of cash transportation from the bank/SP 

to the distribution venue. Also at the SP premises or distribution point, 

the security of the beneficiaries will be the responsibility of SP. Also, SP 

will consider the security requirement according to the gender (for 

example a female body searcher shall also be present at the cash 

disbursement venue or SP office/bank branch) 

12 Mobilization of the beneficiaries will be responsibility of the SP or IOM 

IOM will inform the selected beneficiaries to reach the distribution 

point. Also, SP will also send a mobile message to beneficiaries with 

details of the venue location, time, and date to reach the distribution 

point

13

Does IOM has some implementing partner in remote locations or directly collect the 

data from such locations. What kind of beneficiary data IOM will provide to the SP 

(will this data have identity number, beneficiary contact number, name, etc,.) 

IOM provides clear data to the SP after signing the Data Protection 

Principles.  IOM will provide the name of the selected beneficiary, 

identity number (if any), and beneficiary contact number. 

14

Will it be the Afghan nationals with Proof of Registration (PoR) holders only or IOM 

will assist other Afghans as well?

There will be very few PoR holders, IOM's main focus will be Afghan 

Citizenship Card (ACC) holders and undocumented Afghans 

15

Currently, the central bank does not allow to assist the ACC holders and 

undocumented Afghans, only the PoR holders can be assisted through banking system 

For this reason, IOM will assist ACC holders and undocumented 

Afghans through cash-in-hand modality 

16

Can the SP has provision to revise the rates of services after 12 months or it will stay 

same incase LTA is extended 

It will be fixed for one-year and after one year IOM will re-evaluate the 

rates for LTA extension



17

Will IOM extend the deadline for the submission of the proposals as there are lot of 

requirements in the ToRs, SPs requested more time. 

IOM agreed to extend the deadline of proposal submission until 17 

June 2022 

18

How IOM is planning to transfer payments to the SP. Will IOM open an account and 

will be the account hold or IOM will transfer funds to SP and SP can manage it 

IOM will not open an extra account with the SP. IOM will transfer funds 

to SP into their account. 

19

There is a term in the ToR regarding the design of the prepaid card. The design will 

come from the SP or IOM will provide the design

Once the agreement is signed, SP will provide the design of the cards 

that they are using to IOM and IOM will select the design from it. 

20 Client references requested in the ToR, what does it mean?

IOM would like to share previous similar experience of the SP working 

with other organizations, and any supporting documentation that will 

justify the past experience of the SP

21

Reference to point number 1.5 regarding the customer service, how IOM needs data 

from the SP? Will it be from district level, tehsil or Union Council level

Data shall be provided by District level

22 What does IOM mean by smart cards in ToRs

Please ignore, this modality is used in other missions and shared in the 

EoI

23

What type of financial service models FSP is currently using? Like, can the SP provide 

Cash-in-hand, cheque or transfer money through mobile 

SP agreed to provide the details

24 The ceiling of LTA can reach 1 million dollar per year. 

25 How many beneficiary will be assisted in a month 

The number of beneficiaries can vary, however, it is mentioned in the 

ToR that it will be between 300-400 per month 

26 Please respond to the queries shared through email to IOM IOM will look into it and share the response accodingly

27

What will be the split between Afghans and the host community (Pakistan nationals) 

in terms of percentage 

IOM can only share an estimate for now and it will be around 60 to 70 

percent Afghans and 40 to 30 percent host communities. IOM will 

mainly focus on Afghans and it will be in terms of beneficiary numbers. 

The assistance details will vary and will be shared later. 

28 Will IOM extend the deadline for the submission of the proposals in writing ?

IOM will extend the deadline for proposal submission until 17 June 

2022 and IOM will share the clarifications that were shared through 

email. The meeting minutes will be shared online for information.

29

What will be the maximum amount of assistance in a day, will it be according to the 

information shared in the ToRs
Yes, it can be as shared in the ToRs 


